Cecilia Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:51 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. SGE 3113D AND SJA 3193H ON 05 OCT 2019
Attachments: 20112019174235 pdi

Without Prefudice

Your Ref. : -

Vehicle No. : SGE 3113D/T/19(SJE)

M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Ms. Thin Thin

E : ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. SGE 3113D AND SJA 3193H ON 05 OCT 2019

We are the repairer for vehicle no. SGE 3113D and instructed by the owner, Tan Cheng Nam, on his behalf to
submit the claims against your insured's vehicle no. SJA 3193H that was involved in the above mentioned
accident.

The accident was clearly caused by your insured's negligence. In order to save the legal cost, we will process
the claim to you directly as follows:

1. Cost of Repair (Surveyed By Mr. Marcus) |§ 8,560.00|(Including GST)
2. Car Rental (18 days X $180.00) 5 3,240.00
3. LTA / GIA Search Fee 3 a

Total : S§ 1180000

Please let us have your payment in our favour of "Precise Auto Service".

Your prompt reply of the above claims will be much appreciated.
Thank You

Best Regards
Yan Hong

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390




TO:  PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883

ORITY & INDE
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLENO. S6F 212D AND S5A 3793 4

IWe, TN Cheng Neawy NRIC No. S¢ 0.0 362 4F .
owner of vehicle no. _S&&= 113D , hereby authorise M/S PRECISE AUTO
SERVICE to commence repairs to my motor vehicle and to forward the claim for damages
sustained In the above accident to the third parly driver and/or his employer and/or the
vehicle owner and/or the insurer concerned. |/We agree that in consideration of you glving
up your repairer’s lien | agres to assign the whole proceeds of mylour third party claim to
you and if applicable, our solicitors (to ba appointed by you on mylour behalf) shall acespt
this as myj/our Irrevocable authority to pay the amount compensatad diract to you after
deduction of their costs on a Solicitor & Client basis. I/Ws undertake to co-operats fully
with you and our solicitors to see the claim to a successful conclusion. In the event the
proceeds of claim for damages, interest, costs and expenses including legal costs are paid

to me directly by the third party insurer, | undertake to indemnify and/or reimburse the said
proceeds of claim to you.

If the third party driver and/or his employer and/or the vehicle owner and/or the
insurer reject liability, | will be fully responsible for the repair costs.

IWe also authorise you to sign all discharge vouchersfindemnity forms and all
necessary papers in connection with the abova claim in my/our absence.

|/We authorise you to appoint such a firm of solicitors on my/our behalf as you shall
deam it for the purpose of the third party/own insurers' claim.,

I/We undertake to inform you andlor the solicitors appointed by you on
my/our bahalf in the event the third party’s insurance company communicates with
me/us directly by telephone or in writing and l/we further undertake not to enter into
any compromise Settlement Agreement with the third party insurance without your

consent as | understand that this may Jeopardise a fair recovery of the third party
clalm.

My vehicle is repaired by the repairer on my own free will without any inducament,
thraat and/or promise.

In the event of any breach of my undertaking and the repairer Is compelled to

enforee this undertaking, | agres that | shall pay for the legal costs incurred by the repairer
on a solicitor and client’s full indemnity basis.

Owner Signature
(Company Stamp, if Applicable)
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

RISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

hdll mf:ﬂ!m:u

Claimant Ref scE3nan

Wa'| _PRECIEEAUTD BERVICE [“the warkshop') hessby conhrm that wel kave reschad an agresment
with the apponted Surveyor of India Intermnational nsurance Pie Lid L& AUTD CONSULTANTE PTE LTD [ naATTE
of Suryeyor) with respect [0 IDé amount clamed ot 55 BEE0.00 {repasr cosl), S5 183000 {less of
empinnial) 5§ -  (ssarch fes), vehiclke no, SGE 11130 thsl wes damaged pursuanl to the accent which accurmed
on _Enoo01g {date) ot TRAFFID A e ARPA BLYD (ocation| involang wenicke no, _Sdé 31884 | msured
vehiclel This 8 pursuant 1o the ingpecion conducted on _ NoGes |date) 81 e workshop”,

Wl confirm Inal wed] aselam authonzed by iNe ownes TAN CHENG NAM {(the ird pary

cleimant’| of vehicle no, SGE 31130 1a make the claim &5 sel out inthe above paragraph and well have full sutharity 1o settle
the matter on hishes behall in @ manner that well deem M Wel enclose hemin the iier of auinadity ghen by “the twd
party tlumant

We'l further confirm that wel will \ndemnify Ingia Internanonal Insurance Pe Lid for all camages. koss and/or gxpenge that
they will of have airesdy inceired (n [he everl thit The thifd barly claiment™ &fter the above sald agreement jodges @
fuither claler against the lormer for any loss and espenses suffersd peraining to cost of repairs andlor rental andlor loss
of usa pursuant fo tha damags to SGE 31130 (wehicle nod as & rescll of ihe accdent

We'l confirm thal tha sgresmant reached show s 0 Wil and final setlement of &l clame &f “thea thind party clamast’
pursuani 1o the sccdent and mat furher e seniement | reacned on A without prejudice and withoul sdmsson of inbildy
bagis.

This agresmient s subect to the applicalion of Singspore lew and the Shgapore Courts have exolusive junsdclion oesr any
dispute griaing oul of the same.

Wa/l authorize you 1o pay thetotal smoutof 53 1018000 1p  PRECIEE ATO BFAVICE

Dated this 2 _ day of Mﬂ“'!_l‘\ 2020 .
CLAIMANT: “ E WITNESS: )
g X

Sgratune F Sigmature:

Elgned by “the workshop” (with chop) y appointed Eur‘vml

-
Name Yot Yo Hond Nima: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
L—
NRIC G HEYLIOPL el 185607198R
Agdress Agdress 51 UBI AVE 1 #02-25
PAYA U INCUSTRIAL PARN S40852))

Mistiora ity Natcnalify

Decupalion Oecuption




PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-33/34/36 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 6745 7367 FAX : 6841 3390
€O, REG. NO, : 35766600C  GST REG, NO, : 35766600C

Accident Date : 05-10-19

OUR REF : SGE 3113D/T/19(5]E) TAK INFO ICE
M/S India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street Invoice No.: TP1911-003
#05-01 108 Building
Singapore 049711 DATE: 15-11-19

EINAL BILL ON VEH. NO, : SGE 3113D

VEHICLE MODEL : BMW 318

LUMP 5UM REPAIR

INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PARTS & LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & SPRAY PAINTING 8,000,00
SUB-TOTAL 8,000.00

ADD G5T 7% S60.00

TOTAL AMOUNT SGD ¢ #,560.00

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,




JOYRIDE CAR RENTAL PTELTD

INVOICE

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-36 Autobay@KakiBukit DATE: Movember 18, 2018
Singapore 417883 INVOICE # JCRIRI2018/11/017
Phone 67457367 Fax 68413380 RA# R-0100
FOR: Accident Car
Replacemant
Vehicle # SJUT7eE3 L
Payment Method:
Bill To:
PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
CO :TAN CHENG NAM
BLK 106 SPOTTISWOQDE PARK ROAD #15-138
SINGAPORE 0B0106
RENTAL (071019 - 16/10/18) 9] & 230.00 2,070.00
YOUR REF : SGE 3113D
(X /
-
M’
TOTAL _ 2,070.00

Make all cheques payahble lo Joyride Car Rental Pte Ltd

Signature /




- JOYRIDE CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 £02-33 Autobay @ Kakibukit S(417B83)

Zpu=112361578¢

rano R~0100

Tel: 6745 7367 Fax. 6641 3390
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